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On the above mentioned subject this
clearance. undcr Forest -(Conservation) Act- 1 980.

Date: l81b Sept,2015

office has ,received an online proposal for
The hard copy of the proposal has not becn

The Secretary (l-orest),
Govemment of Raiasthan
Civil Seuetariat, Jaipur - 302 005

Subject: Diversion of 2.27 Ha of forest land for Construction of road from Hinglot to
Madnakheri in Rajasthan in Baran Forest Division.

Dear Sir,

In the proposal it has been observed that-
l- In the sile suitability certificate the DCF has found land suitable for CA but he has not

submitted it online.
2- 

-ri'g',J 
i"p a"-k;1 filc) of the proposcd CA Land has not bcen subrnitrecl.

3- Points givin in the Googtc KML file are not sufficient to know the area proposecl for
diversion. The revised digital map (in kml file) of thc forcst land proposed ior diversion
should be submined.

4- The status of Employment likely to be generated during construction of road has not been
given. .

5- In the FRA Certificate, the area of proposed forest lan<J for diversion is shown as 3.00 Ha
for are'as falling in Pali Villages while projcct has been submitted for diversion of 2-27
Ha in three uil lug.r nomely Hinhlot (0.52 Uo), Bishankhcra Chaina (1.03 Fta) and
Madnakheri (0.67 Ha).

I have been directed to inform you to provicle the above mentioned intbrmation along
with the hard copy of the proposal. On receipt of hard copy, if any further information is
required, it wil l be informed in the due course oltime. n

V;,-)h Se'",! -J,14 t\tt/n^4 Dy. Conservator of Forests (Central)
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for removing these disciepancies observedby the regional office of M"oEF & C!n-

t'rrfi7
( indraj  Singh) '  \

Chief Conservator of Forest
Kota

recelved In thts ol l lce tt l l  now.' l  he delai ls ot ' the are as given below-
Proposal No FP/RJlRoad/'l 0 9 Ll l20l 5
Name of Project construction of Road from Hinglot to Madankheri

Name of User Agency Exequtire engineer PWD Divlsion Chhabra, Dislrict - Baran
(Raj) Pin - 222215

Cateeorv of Proiect Road
Area (Ha) 2.27


